

DG CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

March 14, 2025

Building Village of Pinecrest Department
Plumbing
Miami, Florida

Re:

10635 SW 63 AV
Miami, Florida

To whom it may concern:

The following are the responses for the above referenced Plumbing permit plan reviewer comments.

Plumbing

Comment #1: Pending outside agencies. Indicate compliance with NFPA 58...

Response: Please see sheet P-101 Note added.

Comment #2: Provide on plan distance of proposed tank to sources of ignition and...

Response: Please see sheet P-101 for Gas tank distances.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact me at the address or phone below.

Sincerely,



Daniel F. Gutierrez, P.E.